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APPLICATION NO: JRPP 111158
PROPERTY: CNR GREAT WESTERN HIGHWAY AND CARLISLE AVENUE, MINCHINBURY

OBJECTION PURSUANT TO STATE ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING POLICY NO. 1 - DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

A Development Application relating to the abovementioned property was submitted to Council on 4 February 2011. This
applicaticn involves the construction of a home improvement store, ancilfary office, car parking, landscaping and land use for an
‘Oxygen Store'. The proposed development has frontage to both Great Western Highway and Carlisle Avenue which are both
designated roads in the context of the Blackfown Local Environmental Plan 1688, This correspondence responds to Council's
request for a formal SEPP 1 objection to the proposed access driveways from the Great Westem Highway and Carlisle Avenue.

State Envirenmental Planning Poficy No. 1 - Development Standards (SEPP 1) aims to provide flexibility in the application of
development standards where strict compliance would in a particular case, te unreascnable and unnecessary or tend to hinder
the attainment of the okjects of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

An objection made pursuant to this poficy must be in writing and support a case that strict adherence to the standard is
unreasonable or unnecessary in the circumstances of the case, and specifies grounds for objection. The following objection
details the case, and sets out the grounds to support the objection.

Clause in Question
Ciause 22 of the Blackfown Local Environmental Plan 1988 outlines the following:

1} In this clause, designated road means land within Zone No 5 (b) or Zone No 5 (c}, excluding land so zoned in Pearce
Road, Quakers Hill, and Lalor Road west of Hambledon Road.

2}  Subject to subclauses (3) and (4), a person shal not carry out development on land which adjoins a designated road
uniess vehicular access to the land from that road is made b y way only of another road (not being a designated road).

3)  Where, except for this clause, development may be carred out the councif may, in relation to that development, alow
temnporary vehicular access to a designated road.

4) Where, except for this clause, development may be carried out, the council may, in relation to that development, alow
permanent vehicular access to a designated rad, i in the opinion of the council, aftemative access o that
development is neither practicable nor provided by another road or a propesed rcad ientified in a development control
plan.

8)  (Repealed)
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Objectives of this Clause

Atthough there are no defined objectives for this clause, it is clear that Counci's main cbjective is to limit access to designated
roads to mitigate petential traffic impacts from future development.

The Great Western Highway and Cariisie Avenue are both zoned 5(b) and are therefore designated roads. The RTA is
responsinle for both of these major roads.

Clause 22{4) provides Council with the opporiunity to consider permanent vehicular access to a designated road where
altemative access 1o that deveiopment is neither practicable nor provided by another road. The folowing information outiines
why the proposed access fo both Cariisle Avenue and Great Western Highway is considered reascnable in the coniext of the site
and locaiity.

Reasons why compliance is unreasonable and unnecessary....

Clause 22 significantiy affects the development potential of the abovementioned site. The Great Western Highway and Carlisie
Avenue form the northem and eastem boundaries respectively and are therefore the site's main frontages. The proposed
extension of John Hines Avenue will provide a third, but less significant street frontage for the site.

While access is proposed via John Hines Avenue for hoth fight and heavy vehicles, access points are aisc proposed to Carlisie
Avenue and the Great Westem Highway (for light vehicies only). These driveways closely reflect a previous approval issued by
Council and the Roads and Traffic Authority (RTA) for a buiky goods development on the same site in 2007.

The proposed deceleration land on the Great Westem Highway has been designed to ensure that vehicles can leave the road
safely before entering the site. Colston Budd has undertaken a detailed assessment of the proposed access point and has
presented data to both Council and the RTA indicating that the proposed deceleration lane can operate without unreasonably
impacting the operation of the Great Westem Highway. The RTA has previously approved this concepi and has more recently
reviewed and provided concurrence for the deceleration lane as part of the current Development Application.

The proposed driveway to Carlisle Avenue would provide both access and egress for the development Both Council and the
RTA have considered this driveway previously and issued development consent. The proposed driveway has been designed to
ensure compliance with the relevant RTA Guidelines and Australian Siandards. Colston Budd has also undertaken an
assessment of the proposed driveway and has indicated that it, and the development, will not result in any unreasonable impacts
on the surrounding road network. The RTA has more recently provided concurrence for the proposed driveway on the basis of
conditions that require upgrade works at the Great Western Highway / Carlisle Avenue intersection {to faciiitate egress from the
site).

A heavy vehicle driveway providing access to the proposed lsading dock is iocated on the extended John Hines Avenue and
thus minimises the potenfial for heavy vehicle conflicts on both Carlisle Avenue and Great Western Highway. A second driveway
is proposed along the extension of John Hines Avenue to provide an altemative access / egress path for light vehicles.

it would therefore be considered unreasonable for Council to deny access to both Carlisie Avenue and Great Western Highway
for the following reasons:

» Counci's (and RTA's) consideration and approval of similar access / egress points as part of a previous Development
Appilication;

= The RTA’s acceptance of the proposed access driveways on the basis of appropriate conditions (in relation to Cariisle
Avenue). This concurrence is crucial given that the RTA cwns and manages the Great Western Highway and Carlisle
Avenue;

= An assessment has been undertaken by a quaiified traffic engineer (Colston Budgd) and provides evidence that the
proposed development will not generate any unreasonable impact on Carlisie Avenue or the Great Wesiem Highway:;

Q
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»  The scak of the site requires more thar one access driveway (from John Hines Avenue) to ensure that traffic generated by
development is evenly spread throughout the road network. It will also ensure that the internat movement of vehicles
through the site can operate efficiently;

* |t is & reascnable expectafion to provide a sensible level of access / egress to an activity such as that proposed,
particularly given the sites potential for further bulky goods development; and

» The proposed development represents a significant improvement of the site and locaiity. It wiil generate important
opportunities for ecoromic growth within the Minchinbury locality and will aiso resuit in the creation of many empioyment
opportunities for the iocal and regional community. The proposed access points are critical to the proposed development
and will contribute o the success of the proposed Cxygen store.

We trust the above information wiil assist you in facilitating a prompt and positive assessment of the proposed development.

Should you have any further queries or require any further detail, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned on 8117
5104 or 0401 081 119.

Yours Sincerely,
FDC Construction & Fitout

/

Tim Bainbridge
Planning Manager
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